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BASELINE INFORMATION SOURCES FOR AIR   
 

Webpage Direct link 

Air 

SCOTLAND 

Air Quality in Scotland  www.scottishairquality.co.uk                    

Scottish Pollutant Release Inventory (SPRI) http://www.sepa.org.uk/air/process_industry_r
egulation/pollutant_release_inventory.aspx  

National Air Quality Report 2007 http://www.sepa.org.uk/air/air_publications.as
px  

Emissions of SO2 and NOx from Large 
Combustion Plants 1996-2006 

http://www.sepa.org.uk/scotlands_environmen
t/data_and_reports/air.aspx  

Scottish Environment Protection Agency – 
Air 

http://www.sepa.org.uk/air.aspx  

NORTHERN IRELAND 

Air Quality in Northern Ireland www.airqualityni.co.uk  
 

National Atmospheric Emissions Inventory 
(NAEI)  

www.naei.org.uk 

Northern Ireland Environment Agency – Air http://www.uk-pollutantdeposition.ceh.ac.uk  

UK 

Defra Air Quality http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/quality/ai
r/index.htm  

UK Pollutant Deposition (CEH) http://www.uk-pollutantdeposition.ceh.ac.uk  

UK Air Pollution Information System (APIS) http://www.apis.ac.uk      

UK Air Quality Archive  http://www.airquality.co.uk       

Committee on the Medical Effects of Air 
Pollutants (COMEAP)  

www.advisorybodies.doh.gov.uk  

EU and WORLDWIDE 

AIRNET A Thematic Network on Air Pollution 
and Health  

http://airnet.iras.uu.nl  

Air Pollution and Health: A European 
Information System (APHEIS)  

www.apheis.net  

European Commission Air  www.ec.europa.eu/environment/air/index.htm  

World Health Organisation Collaborating 
Centre for Air Quality Management and Air 
Pollution Control  

http://www.umweltbundesamt.de/whocc/titel/tit
el21.htm  

World Health Organisation Regional Office 
for Europe air quality  

www.euro.who.int/air  
 

State of the Environment Reports/Trends 

Northern Ireland Environment Agency - State 
of the Environment report  

http://www.ni-
environment.gov.uk/index/about-
niea/state_of_the_environment/state_of_the_
environment_report.htm  

Scottish Environment Protection Agency - 
State of Scotland’s Environment report  

http://www.sepa.org.uk/scotlands_environmen
t/data_and_reports/idoc.ashx?docid=e81a27d
5-b0f7-48a5-81b8-b201419a7340&version=-1  

Scottish Natural Heritage 
 
 
 

http://www.snh.gov.uk/pubs/results.asp?Q=tre
nds  
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General 

Defra  www.defra.gov.uk  

Department of Agriculture and Rural 
Development Northern Ireland 

www.dardni.gov.uk  

Environment Agency  www.environment-agency.gov.uk  

Environmental Protection Agency Ireland  www.epa.ie  

European Commission Joint Research 
Centre  

http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/jrc/index.cfm  

Forestry Commission  www.forestry.gov.uk  

Government of Ireland  www.gov.ie  

Historic Scotland  www.historic-scotland.gov.uk  

Local Authorities in Northern Ireland  http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Dl1/Directories/De
volvedAdministrations/DG_4003601  

NetRegs  www.netregs.gov.uk  

Northern Ireland Environment Agency  www.ni-environment.gov.uk  

Scottish Environment Protection Agency  www.sepa.org.uk  

Scottish Natural Heritage  www.snh.org.uk  

Scotland and Northern Ireland Forum for 
Environmental Research (SNIFFER)  

www.sniffer.org.uk  

Welsh Assembly Government (WAG) www.wales.gov.uk  

SEA 

DCLG Strategic Environmental Assessment  http://www.communities.gov.uk/planningandb
uilding/planning/sustainabilityenvironmental/st
rategicenvironmentalassessment/  

European Commission - Environmental 
Assessment  

http://ec.europa.eu/environment/archives/eia/
home.htm   
 

Northern Ireland Environment Agency 
Strategic Environmental Assessment  

http://www.ni-
environment.gov.uk/landscape/sea-
natural.htm  

Scottish Government Strategic 
Environmental Assessment  
 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Environme
nt/14587  

Strategic Environmental Assessment 
Information Service 

www.sea-info.net  

United Nations Economic Commission for 
Europe Protocol on Strategic Environmental 
Assessment  

http://www.unece.org/env/eia/sea_protocol.ht
m  
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